Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

From: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, May 5, 2016 2:58 PM

To: Jordan L. Kessler; Jones, William V, EMNRD; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD; Brooks, David K,
EMNRD

Cc: Michael Feldewert; Lisamarie Ortiz; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD; ‘jamesbruc@aol.com’

Subject: RE: Continuance of Case Nos. 15452, 15453, 15454, and 15455

Jordan:

The four cases for Mewbourne’s Pepper Ridge wells will be continued to the May 26" hearing. Thank you for notifying
the Division. PRG

Phillip R. Goetze, PG
Engineering and Geological Services Bureau
Oil Conservation Division
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, NM 87505
Direct: 505.476.3466
e-mail: phillip.goetze@state.nm.us

From: Jordan L. Kessler {[mailto:JLKessler@hollandhart.com]

Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2016 2:38 PM

To: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <Phillip.Goetze @state.nm.us>; Jones, William V, EMNRD <WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us>;
McMiltan, Michael, EMNRD <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us>; Brooks, David K, EMNRD <DavidK.Brooks@state.nm.us>
Cc: Michael Feldewert <MFeldewert@hollandhart.com>; Lisamarie Ortiz <LOrtiz@hollandhart.com>; Davidson, Florene,
EMNRD <florene.davidson@state.nm.us>; ‘jamesbruc@aol.com' <jamesbruc@aol.com>

Subject: Continuance of Case Nos. 15452, 15453, 15454, and 15455

Gentleman,

Please continue cases 15452, 15453, 15454, and 15455 to the May 26th hearing docket. This is EOG’s second
continuance. Mewbourne representatives have agreed to this continuance.

Thanks,
Jordan

Jordan Lee Kessler
Associate

Holland & Hart LLP

110 North Guadalupe Suite 1



Santa Fe, NM 87501

Phone (505) 988-4421

Fax (505) 983-6043

E-mail: JLKessler@hollandhart.com

HOLLAND & HART PR

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is confidential and may be privileged. If you believe that this email has been sent to you in
error, please reply to the sender that you received the message in error; then please delete this e-mail. Thank you.





